
DOUG’S CONCRETE

To: DPR Construction From: Douglas MacIver 

333 N. 48th Ave.

Dana Hills, CA 95301

We propose to provide the following scope of work on the GATTACA project:

Furnish and install work in accordance with the drawings and specifications.

Inclusions:

- All Concrete Work per drawings and specification section

- All Excavation Work as required to support site and building concrete

- BIM Coordination

- Shop Drawings for Approval

- Vapor Barriers as specified

- All Concrete Finishing

- 4” Thick Equipment Pads

- Clean-Up

- Pre-Task Planning

- Spoil Removal and Street Sweeping 

Exclusions: Sales Tax, Bonding, Mockups (unless specifically called out in scope), Formwork, 

and any excavation for site utilities or others

Change Order Mark-Ups

OVERHEAD & PROFIT

DESCRIPTION Additive Deductive

Labor 10% 10%

Material 10% 10%

Equipment 10% 10%

Base Bid: $ 493,190.00


